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In considering the above, CHT supports the heritage-led mixed-use allocation of Chances 
Glass Works - Land west of Spon Lane, north of Palace Drive - for housing and employment 
workspace, a heritage centre, 1 ha of open space, and a new access point. 
 
I trust that these comments are of assistance and that these representations will be taken into account 
in consideration of the current consultation. We also confirm that we would like to be involved in future 
stages of the plan-making process. However, should you require any further information, please do 
not hesitate to contact me on 07972 894016 or lhannify@iceniprojects.com, or my colleague Georgia 
Tuttle on 07786731078 or gtuttle@iceniprojects.com.  
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

Leona Hannify  
DIRECTOR  
 
 
 
 




